

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

## Jesmond Bugeja



 (Malta)

 (+356)79466868

 jesmond@hotmail.com

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jesmondbugeja/>

Sex Male | Nationality Maltese

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

Mr Jesmond Bugeja is an accomplished management professional with an extensive track record in managing complex operations in the public and private sector. He held senior executive management roles across diverse industries including ICT, Telecommunications and Identity Management.

Mr. Bugeja has a strong background in telecommunications network management and policy development having worked in the industry for more than 15 years. He started his career with the then national telecommunications operator in Malta and subsequently held operational and managerial roles at Ericsson AB in Stockholm, Sweden.

He is currently the Chief Executive Officer and acting Chairman of the Maltese regulatory authority for electronic communications - the Malta Communications Authority. Mr Bugeja represents Malta in the Body of European Regulators for Electronic Communications (BEREC).

Mr. Bugeja holds a Master's Degree in Leadership and Management from the University of South Wales. He also holds a Post Graduate Diploma in Digital Marketing, is a certified Prince 2 Project Management Professional and a Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

|                       |  |
|-----------------------|--|
| 08/04/2019–Present    | <b>Chief Executive Officer / Acting Chairman</b><br>Malta Communications Authority, Valletta (Malta) |
| 03/03/2014–31/03/2019 | <b>Head of Unit</b><br>Identity Malta Agency, Valletta (Malta)                                       |
| 04/04/2000–26/02/2014 | <b>I.T. Manager</b><br>Gollcher Group<br>19, Zachary Street, VLT1133 Valletta (Malta)                |
| 02/05/1998–02/02/1999 | <b>I.T. Systems Administrator</b><br>MITA (MITTS), Blata-I-Bajda (Malta)                             |
| 02/03/1997–02/03/1998 | <b>Sales &amp; Product Manager</b><br>Panta Computer Ltd, Msida (Malta)                              |
| 04/04/1992–10/09/1997 | <b>Information Co-Ordinator</b><br>Ericsson Telecom AB<br>Telefonplan, Stockholm (Sweden)            |
| 03/03/1984–04/04/1990 | <b>Telecommunications Technician Grade II</b><br>Maltacom (GO plc), Birkirkara (Malta)               |

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

- 01/06/2015–01/06/2017 **Masters Degree in Leadership & Management**  
University of South Wales (United Kingdom)
  
- 01/09/2013–05/05/2015 **Post Graduate Diploma in Digital Marketing & Social Media**  
Fitzwilliam Institute, Dublin, Ireland
  
- 01/01/2015 **ISO 9001-2000 Certificate**  
PG International (United Kingdom)
  
- 01/05/2012 **Prince 2 Certificate in Project Management**  
STC Training (Malta)
  
- 02/02/2006–02/02/2006 **MCSE (Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer)**  
Microsoft
  
- 05/09/1984–01/06/1987 **City & Guilds of London in Telecommunications**  
London (United Kingdom)
  
- 03/03/1984–03/03/1987 **Journeymans's Certificate in Telecommunications**  
Malta Government

PERSONAL SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s) Maltese

Foreign language(s)

|         | UNDERSTANDING |         | SPEAKING           |                   | WRITING |
|---------|---------------|---------|--------------------|-------------------|---------|
|         | Listening     | Reading | Spoken interaction | Spoken production |         |
| English | C2            | C2      | C2                 | C2                | C2      |
| Swedish | C1            | C1      | C1                 | C1                | C1      |
| Italian | C2            | C2      | C1                 | C1                | C1      |
| Maltese | C2            | C2      | C2                 | C2                | C2      |

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user  
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages - Self-assessment grid